# MOHAMMED ALI TASHTOUSH



+962 796688107



Tashtoush1711@gmail.com



Aqaba, Al Nakheel

# **OVERVIEW**

A highly motivated and enthusiastic Management Facilities Tourist graduate with over 14 years of experience in professional Sales & Administration.

Detail oriented and success driven. Successful in analysing client's goals and needs.

Able to build and maintain long term relationships with clients.

Nationality: Jordanian Marital Status: Married

# **Education**

#### Diploma in Management Facilities Tourist 2004 - 2006

# **Experience**

#### Mohammed Ali Tashtoush Sons Co.

2006-2008

Aqaba, Jordan Sales

Responsibilities:

o Over All Sales Activity

o Data System Entry

o Invoice and payment collection

#### 2008-2011

Agaba, Jordan

Import and warehouse Manager

Responsibilities:

oPlace order to import goods worldwide.

Mohammed Ali Tashtoush Sons Co.

oSupervise all import goods

oSupervise the inventory of warehouses

oGood distribution planning

oData System Entry

#### Mohammed Ali Tashtoush Sons Co.

2011-2016

Aqaba, Jordan

Branch Manager (Dream Mall)

Responsibilities:

oSupervise all Sales Activity

oAccounting and staff supervision

#### Mohammed Ali Tashtoush Sons Co.

2016-2018

Aqaba, Jordan

Import and Purchase Manager (Group)

Responsibilities:

oPlace order to import goods worldwide.

oSupervise all import goods schedule of delivery

Good distribution planning

# MOHAMMED ALI TASHTOUSH



+962 796688107



Tashtoush1711@gmail.com



Aqaba, Al Nakheel

Mohammed Ali Tashtoush Accessories and perfume Establishment. 2018-2020

Aqaba, Jordan General Manager (Owner)

Mohammed Ali Tashtoush outlet supervisor golden hands.

18/10/2023 -until this day

# HIGHLIGHT OF SKILLS

- Hardworking, self-starter who strives for new challenges and works well under pressure.
- Excellent interpersonal communications skills.
- Relationship Building.
- Sales & Marketing Skills
- Bilingual; Fluent in English and Arabic
- Skilled in: MS Office (Word, PowerPoint & Excel)

### **COURSES**

- •Customer service communication skills
- •Protocol and etiquette training
- Project Management PM
- •Ticket Reservation (Royal Jordanian)
- Online Marketing
- •Customer services handling.

### REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST